
From:  Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Sent time:  03/04/2020 04:06:32 PM

To:  William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: VTT-82152; 6236-6334 W. Yucca Street, 1745-1770 N.Vine Street, 1733-1741 Argyle Avenue LADBS-Grading Report

Attachments:  109547.pdf    
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: CASEY JENSEN <casey.jensen@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 4:02 PM
Subject: VTT-82152; 6236-6334 W. Yucca Street, 1745-1770 N.Vine Street, 1733-1741 Argyle Avenue LADBS-Grading
Report
To: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

3/4/2020

Planning,
The Grading Division of the Department of Building and Safety has reviewed Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. VTT-82152 located at 6236-6334 W.
Yucca Street, 1745-1770 N.Vine Street, 1733-1741 Argyle Avenue.  The attached Geology Report Approval Letter dated 10/15/2019 (Log # 109547)
still applies.
Thank you,
Casey

(213) 482-0490
Casey Lee Jensen, PG, CEG
Engineering Geologist Associate III
Los Angeles Department of Building and Safety
Grading Division, Mail Stop 115
221 N. Figueroa Street, 12th Floor, Suite 1200
Los Angeles, CA  90012
*Please note, I am out of the office every other Friday. 

-- 
Luciralia Ibarra
Chief Deputy - Planning and Land Use Policy
Councilmember Marqueece Harris-Dawson

    
City Hall Office | 213-473-7008 | 200 N. Spring St. Room 450, Los Angeles, CA 90012
West Adams Office | 213-485-7616 | 1968 W. Adams Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90018

Visit us on social:       

mailto:casey.jensen@lacity.org
mailto:luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6236-6334+W.+Yucca+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Vine+Street,+1733-1741+Argyle+Avenue?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/221+N.+Figueroa+Street,+12th+Floor,+Suite+1200?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.mhdcd8.com/
tel:213-473-7008
tel:213-485-7616
http://www.facebook.com/mhdcd8
http://www.instagram.com/mhdcd8
http://www.twitter.com/mhdcd8
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